Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:54 PM

To: '‘Bruce Jacobsen’

Cc: ‘Johnny W'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Automasters (RO2935) - Revised Figure 6. RO2935 Fuel leak Case RO0002935 and

GeoTracker Global ID Number T0619748201- Automasters, 6200 Shattuck Ave. Oakland, CA

Hello Bruce:

Thank you for sending the revised Figure 6 of your December 30, 2016 Data Gap Work Plan Addendum and Updated Site
Conceptual Model (Addendum). As discussed during our January 12, 2017 conference call and as described in the January 23,
2017 Directive Letter’s Technical Comment 1, the Addendum is now approved for implementation. Submittal of a revised work
plan or a work plan addendum is not required unless an alternate scope of work outside that described in the work plan
addendum is proposed. We request that you perform the proposed work, and send us the technical data in described below.
Please provide 72-hour advance written notification to this office (e-mail preferred to: karel.detterman@acgov.org) prior to the
start of field activities.

As discussed during the conference call, to expedite review, upon completion of the field work and receipt of all soil and
groundwater analytical results, please submit the boring logs, figures, and summary tables of historical and new soil and
groundwater analytical results to karel.detterman@acgov.org. We will schedule a meeting to discuss the findings and next
steps.

o March 31, 2017 — Schedule Meeting to discuss investigation results
Sincerely,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Bruce Jacobsen [mailto:bjacobsen@astound.net]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:19 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: Automasters (RO2935) - Revised Figure 6.

Hello Karel,

Here's the revised Figure 6 for Automasters' work plan. Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Thanks,

Bruce Jacobsen
Project Manager



West & Associates
925-705-1400 (cell)

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus



WEST & ASSOCIATES ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS
PO Box 5821, Vacaville, CAB5898

Project Name:
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